CAPITAL ACQUISITION, PLANNING AND ALLOCATION COMMITTEE
WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 18, 2023
Special Meeting
In-Person and Via Zoom

MINUTES

CAPA Committee Members Present (in-person): First Selectman Pamela Sawyer, Deputy First
Selectman Robert Morra, Board of Finance Member Kristen Gourley, Board of Education Member Scott
Rich , Public Representative Carl Preuss

CAPA Committee Members Absent: Board of Education Member Andrew Broneill

Others Present: Interim Administrative Officer Jim Rupert (in-person), Superintendent of Schools Kristin
Heckt (via Zoom), Chief Financial Officer Jill Collins (via Zoom), Highway and Grounds Supervisor John
Butrymovich (in-person) and Recording Secretary Linda H. McDonald (via Zoom)

Call to Order: P. Sawyer called the meeting to order at 5:41 p.m.
Public Comment: No one came forth to speak.

Discussion on CAPA Budget:

Town Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) FY2024-FY2028

W N e

Committee mambers continued discussion and review of CIP line items.

1. Assessor’s Office Revaluation: As of now, there will be no change to this line item while the Assessor
researches the possibility of delaying revaluation for one year.

9. Firehouse Radio Communications: J. Rupert reported, since the last meeting, he spoke with Fire Chief
Dixon regarding the firehouse utility task vehicle and the radio communications (line items 9 and 10).

In the past the Fire Department has applied for the Firefighters Assistance Grant to help put in new
communications in the fire department and reserved something in the UHF band so the town radios
could eventually be moved over to the UHF band which is a much better radio service than the current
bandwidth which has some dead spots.

J. Rupert said, this year, the Town is attempting to do a grant application this year, not as the Town of
Bolton, but zs = county-wide grant application to the Assistance to the Firefighters Fund. Chief Dixon’s
suggestion is to leave line item 9 as it is and the $50,000 of prior funds, if the Town gets the grant, would
be appropriate for the Town to deal with its portion and to remove the $25,000 currently allocated for
FY2025.

10. Firehouse Utility Task Vehicle: J. Rupert suggested, since the utility task vehicle is still in good
serviceable condition, to take the $59,300 for the cost of a new vehicle currently in the line item for
FY2024 and split it up over three or four years beginning in FY2024. After discussion, committee
member consensus was to allocate $15,000 for FY2024, FY2025, FY2026 and $14,300 for FY2027.

23. Natural Gas Infrastructure Payment: J. Collins corrected the FY2024 line-item amount to $31,000
and, by member consensus, $30,000 was added to FY2025.

Bolton CAPA 1/18/2023 Special Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 2



25. Senior Center Reception Area: After discussion, committee member consensus was to remove the
$10,000 allocated for FY2024. Funds will be transferred to the Highway and Grounds budget, who will
do the renovation.

26. Senior Center Van — J. Rupert explained the van is in good repair even with high mileage. Based on
this information, member consensus was to move the current allocation of $20,000 in this line-item for
FY2024 to FY2025 and move the current allocation of $25,000 in FY2025 to FY2026.

31. Grant matches funds - Consensus of the committee members was to allocate $100,000 in this line
item for FY2024, FY2025 and FY2026.

J. Colling regerted, with these adjustments, the total for the Town Capital Improvement Plan (CIP)
FY2024 changes from $462,080 to $462,780.

30E Capital Improveament Plan (CIP) FY2024-FY2028
11. Hizh Schoo! HVAC Assessment —J. Butrymovich explained there is a new State requirement that the
towns do an assessment on school air quality every five years and the funds in this line item would go a

long way to help the town do this. Superintendent Heckt added this is a new law effective this year.
After discussion, committee member consensus was to leave this line-item allocation at $33,000 for
FY2024 and add another line item called Bolton Public Schools HVAC Assessment and allocate $10,000
to FY2025, FY2026, FY2027 and FY2028.

Town/BOE Capital Improvement Plan {CIP) FY2024-FY2028

J. Coliins explained these are the projects identified earlier in past years that would be done with the
bonding. Committee members reviewed and discussed the projected costs of the projects with updates
from staff. It was noted that the projected cost for the High School soccer field and track may have to
be re-visitad.

4. Consider and Act on CAPA Budget:

J. Collins reportad the current capital budget for FY2024 as of now is $717,380 and last year it was
$464,290. P. Sawyer commented the Town is over the target minimum. J. Rupert said the figure is close.
J. Collins said the Town does not know exactly what the target minimum is.

R. Morra MIOVED to APPROVE the Capital Improvement Plan budget as presented to move forward to
the Board of Selectmen. K. Gourley SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

5 Adjournment: R. Morra MOVED to adjourn the meeting at 6:57 p.m. K. Gourley SECONDED.
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

Respectfully submitied by Linda H. McDonald
Linda . TWeDevald

Plezse see the minutes of subsequent meetings for the approval of these minutes and any corrections

hereto.

Boiton CAFA 1/18/2023 Special Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 2



sy1o9foud Suipuog

00°L6E'LTT'8 $ | 00°00S°L69°L $ | 00°L68'61V S leroaqns 3og/umoy
00°000'SE S adl | 00°000'S€ S uoisuedx3 asnoyaui4| T
adl adl suun doJ jooy pue dwnd 1e3H JYAH |00Yds Y8iH|6
00°000°000°€ S | 00°000°000°E S - S ¥oe4] g p[ald 192205 [0oyds ySiH|g
00'005 ‘7€ S | 00'005vE S - S |[opoway Ateiqry jooyds Jaruad|/
00°000°0ST S | 00°000°0ST S “ S (e 92U3IDS |00YDS J3IUBD|9
00°'000°61 S | 00°000°6t S = S 3snoyuaalo [00Yds J31Ud)| g
agl agl = S ¥66T 4e3A uad € ‘syun |e10) 8T-SI3|puBH 1Y [00YDS 421U |1
00°000°00L'y s | 00°000v9v'y S | 00°00095T S Aluosey 13 Juswiade|day Jooy [00yds J93ud) Joy Buleauidul| g
00°'£68'8Y7T S adl | 00°2688¥T S uoisuedx3 Ajoe4 jeH umol |z
|eloL spund Jolid sya9lo4d Suipuog

8C0CA4d - ¥20ZAd (dID) ueld uawanoidwyi jeyide) 309/umo]




91

00'8L0'€ZEY $ 1 00°0002vS S| 00°000°ZYT S | 00'00S‘ETY $ | 00°S209Lv $ | 00°C06'TLY $ | 00°TS9‘TLTT $ |e101qns umoy
00°000°00T S - S - S - S - S % S | 00'00000T S SBydle|N JuelD| €€
00°000'SL S - S - S - S - S 5 S | 00'000'sL S Apnis Ayjioe4 apim umol | €€
0021821 S = S e S = S = S 00218CT S 01PO B[NPON| ZE
00'000°€TLT S - S - S - S - s|o00zLs'vLT S| 00'€ETY'8EST S uoljowsg JNHN|TE
00°000'5T s |oooo0'sc S| - Sl - S| - S| - S| - S J310g UM YInos JNUN|0E
0000022 S | 00'00022 S = S 3 S = S - S - $ sJa|pueH Iy |leH umo] [ gz
00°000°0¥ $ | oo'oo0‘or S - [ - S - S = S = $ 103eJaUaD ||eH UMOL |87
00'000'ST s |ooooo'sc S| - S S| - S S| - S Sunuied 1011313 ||eH umoL/z
00°000°2€ S = S = S = S = S = $ | oooo0'ze S uepas ||eH4 umoLigg
00°00S°8¢ S| - S| - S| - $|0000s8c S| - S| - $ 100|4 J|NEA 53}43]) UMOL|GT
00°000'62 S - S | 00'000°62 S - S = S = S = 3 1aded||ep pue Juled 1a3ua) Jowas|yz
00°0000€ S & S 3 S o S B $|00000'0€ S = S aJnjonJiselju| seo |ednieN|(gg
00°000°€T $ | 00'000°€2 S - S - S - S = S - [ 1adie) easy urey Aesqri|zz
0000059 St - S| - S [oocoo'0e S| - $|o0000'se S| - $ Jooy Ategn| Tz
00°002'€9 S| - S| - S| - $|o000z'€E9 : S N0 ||eqiadiseg WieIay yied |eLOWdN Qg
00'STE'6T S| - S| - S| - S| - $|oosze'6r S| - S N0 |[eq)ayseq wieay YoloN uelpu|(6T
00°00S€9 S| - S| - $|0000s€9 S| - S s S| - $ adeasAeld y4ed Y2IoN uelpu||gT
00°0000ZT S| - S| - S| - S| - $|oo000'0cT S| - S Jojeneax3 AemysiH( /T
00000202 s [ oo'000'c0z  § - 3 - S - S - $ - S 1aMO apispeoy AemysiH|9T
00000022 S = S = $ [ oo'o000ZT S - $ = $ - $ ¥onap dwng AemysiH|gT
00°000°0€ET $ | 0000059 $ - S - S | 00°00059 S = S 2 S MO|d/m yana] dnxdid uoy /€ AemySiH|yT
00°52€E'6C S| - S| - S| - $|ooszeer S| - S| - $ 1N0) 1a¥jseg WIeIdy yied YoLIBH| €T
00°000'Z0T I s - s - s - $[oocoo'zt ¢ [ 0000006 $ SpIa14 492205 Yied YdLI3H| T
0000082 S| - S| - S| - $|o000008C S| - of - S Juawade|day Jooy 33poT YJed YOLILH|TT
0000092 S - S - S - $ | 0000092 S 5 S - S {dBuUINS jied JIUIRH|QT
00°000'SLY $ [ 000000°00T $ | 00°000°00T $ | 00°000°00T S | 00°000SL $ | 0000005 S | o0'000°0S S ddoueljdwo) apo) g uoieosay wJed adeiaH|g
00°000'0S S - S - S - S - S = S | 00°000°0S S suoneduNWWo) olpey asnoyaJid|g
00'6£0'88¢ S = S - S - $ - $ - $ | 00'620'882 3 Alddns 1a3ep uoissasddns aai4[ 7
00°000°0% $ | 00°000°0% S - S - S - S - S - S sjuawade|day Jauonipuo) Jiy asnoyaiid|g
00°000'7S S - S| 000008 $ - $]00000'8T  $|00000C $ | 00°000°9T [ Juawade|day s1amo Jeas spunoig g sduipjing|g
00°000€L S - S - S - $]00000€L S 5 S - S ¥anu1 dnyjdid spunoss 1 s3uipjing |
00°'000°0L S = S - S m $ | 00'000°0L S = S - [ sjuawade|day JuaWwydlelly 1 JOMOIA SpunoJg 13 sdulping| g
00'000°0¢ $ - S = S| - S| - s |oo0000'0z S| - S 3DIY3A ALY Jo3e9 spunoug g sduip|ing|z
00'LEE6T S - S - S = S - S © S| 00°LEE'BT S uollen|ea3-ay YO S,Jossassy|T
|e10l 620CA4 870ZAd LZ0ZA4 9Z0ZA4 STO0ZA4 spunj Joud s393f01d umoy

6C0CAd - S20ZAd (dID) ueld uawanoadw| jende) umo|




[o1ep M3SU|] :polepdn 1se7 S91eWIIST 150D Suipung 19y10 (9) spund asudiaiug (v) spuog |edpuny (g)
PIV [e19pa4/a1e3s (S) uipuny 23eAld (€) puny |eJausap (T)
. . . - = - Jileday 1@ @duBUIIUIBIA [BNUUY |
00°S2E‘6T - - - 00°SZE'6T - Tviol
- = = = = = Adua8uiuo) 'H
- = = = - = uipuog ‘o
- - - - n - 51500 JaY10 o
- = N = = - uonessiuiwpy '3
- - _ _ - P wuswdinby '@
00°'STE'6T - - 00°STE'6C uolPNJIsuol 3
- = - = - - Aepn jo 3y3iy pue puet °g
N N - - - - Susaui8u] pue Sujuueld 'y
#1909 6¢0¢ Ad 8¢0C M LT0C M 9¢0¢C AMd GC0C A —— spun
1E3A-G [e101 Ajsnoinaad pund
JedA |easi4 Aq sainipuadx] pajewiisy 443005

ONIINVNIJ AIANIWINOIIY

‘paduis pue

paAed ‘pawie|dal 3¢ 0} SPA3U LNOD 3Y] "o Aejd 03 3es 10U S| pue SEaJE SNOJBWNU U] PYIRJD S| JuaWaAed 3d1IH 1 LN0J ||egiayseq ay L

13417 |nJasn paidalold pue ‘asodund ‘uondiasag

ysinowAiing uyor

:oyiny

suonesadQ sSuipjing umo}

:1uswnedaq

14N0d [[eq1aydeg MdLIaH wiepay

9131 193f04d

11vV134 103royd




[31ep HasU|]

:paiepdn 1se7 S21BWIIST 350D

Suipung 43410 (9)
pIy |eJapad/alels (s)

spund asudiaiul (v) spuog |ediuniy (2)

Suipund a1eaud (g) pund |elausg (1)

Jleday g 9duBURUIRIA [BNUUY |

00°002Z°€9

00°00Z‘€9

1v1i0l

Aduadunuo) 'H

Buipuog

5150] Jay10

UoIRIISIUIWIPY *

awdinb3

00°00Z°€9

00°002°€9

uoi1dNJ3suo) -

Aepn Jo 1ysiy pue pueq

<| &8 O] al W] | v

8ueauldu] pue Buluueld

$150)
1eaA-G [eI0]

6C0C Ad

8¢0C M

LTOT A

9¢0¢ AMd

SC0T Ad

paiedole

Ajsnoinaud | SPUNd

Jea |easi4 Ag sauniipuadxy palewils]

JO 321n0oS

SNIDNVNIJ AIANIWINODIY

‘padiiis pue paned ‘pawie|dal

9q 01 Spa3u UNod ay] ‘uo Aejd 0} djes Jou S| pue sesJe SNOJIWNU Ul PayIeLd S| Judwaaed died |BLOWSIA 18 LNOD ||BGISYSeq oyl

:9J17 |nyasn padalold pue ‘@sodind ‘uondiiasag

yaimowAiing uyor :oyiny
suonesadQ s3uipjing umo | ;Juswnedaq
HNO0) ||eqidjjoeg yled |eliowa|\ wieppay 13|11 33loud

1v13a 123rodd




[31ep 1asu]

:paiepdn 1seq salewilsy 31s0)

Suipung yayiQ (9)
PIV |esapai/alels (S)

spund asudiaiul ()

Suipung a1enld (g)

spuog [edpiuniAl (2)
pund |esauao (1)

Jieday @ @dUBUIIUIRA [BNUUY °|

00°SZE'6C

- - - - 00°S2€6¢ qviol
- - _ - - - Aduadunuo) 'H
. . . - - - 3uipuog ‘o
. . - - E = $150) Jay10 o
. z = Z - : uoles3sIulWpy ‘3
- - ~ - _ - wswdinby g
00cze6T - . Z = 00°SZE'6C uo132NJ3su0) D
- . - . = - Aep Jo 3y3ry pue pueq 'g
= . = = = = SusaulBu3 pue Suiuue|d ‘v
350D paiedoje
1B9A-S [B3OL 6¢0C A 8¢0C AMd £20¢C Ad 9¢0¢C AMd SC0C A Ajsnoinsad spuny
J0 323un0s

Jeap |easi4 Aq saunipuadx3 pajewiisy

ONIDONVNI4 AIANIWINODI3IY

‘paduis pue

paned ‘pawie|dal aq 0} SPA3U HNOD 3y ‘uo Aejd 03 8jes 10U S| pue SBaJE SNOJIWINU Ul PaYIed s Juawaned dN| 3 LNOI |[eqiddseq ayL

9417 |njasn pa1dalfoud pue ‘asodund ‘uondiasaqg

yoinowAiing uyor JJoyiny
suoilesadQ s3ulpjing umo] :juswpedaq
3nood jjeqaajdeg dN| wiepay 9L 199(0ud

1Iv13d 193royd




[23ep WasU|]

:paiepd 1seq sa1ewilsy 150D

Suipung 13410 (9)
PV [eJapad/aiels (S)

spund asudiaiul ()

Buipuny a1eaud (g)

spuog [edpiuniAl (2)
pun4 jesauan (1)

Jieday g @JUBUIUIBIN [BNUUY |

00'000°62

00°000'6C

V10l

AduaBunuo)n

Suipuog

S350 13410

uonensiuiwpy -

juawdinb3

00°000'6C

00°000°6¢

!

uoionJiisuo)

Aepn o 1y3iy pue pueq

<| d| J| a| u| w| v| =

uueaui8u] pue Suluue|d

$150)
Jeaj-g [e10)

6¢0¢C Ad

8¢0C Ad

£20T Ad

90T AMd

SC0C AMd

pa1ed0|v
Ajsnoinald

Je3A [e3si4 Aq saunypuadx3 palewisy

spun4
J0 @2unos

ONIDNVNI4 AIANININODIY

pajuiedal ag 03 paau s|jem

pajuled ||y ‘|9ad o3 Suiuess si saded pue uiedas pasu s|jep "TO0Z Ul PBQ UOIBAOUSL 3y} 01 [BUISLIO SI J93U3D) I0IUSS Y1 JO JOLDIUI Byl

12417 [nyasn paldalfold pue ‘@sodind ‘uondiidsag

yainowAiing uyor

Joyiny

suoijesadQ s8uipjing umo

;uawpedaq

sadded|jep pue juied 123ua) Jojuas

1911 W3foud

1Iv13d 113rodd




LT

00'CST'ETE’S $ | 00°00€‘259 S | 00°'000°€0C §$ [ 00'00T‘veS § | 00'SZO'9sS | 00°Lz0‘zS. S | 00°008'SZ9‘T $ V101 ANVYD
00°'vL1'066 $ | ooroog‘0tT  $ | 00°000°9S $ | 00°009°0TT $ | 00°000°08 s | oo'ser’6Lz  $ | 00°6¥TPSE S |eaoaqns 309

- $

- S

- $

- S
00°000°LE S 000002  $ SIBMOWN UIn L 0437 () 3o13sia| LT
0000008 S 0000008 $ juswadejday uep dedipue 1213sIg(9T
0000089 S 0000089 S (5002) mojd yum yanag Aynn 1osiaf st
00°000°08 S 0000008 S (5002) Mojd yum 3onu | dn 3aid 113sia| 4T
00°SZ1‘80T S 00521801 S 2 S Sped uonisuel| yay [0oyds YaiH| €T

- $ agL| - S| - S| - S | S| - $ s1ayoea|g |00yds Y3iH(zT
00°00€'0€ s |o000E0E S & S 2 S - S - $ - $ JaWo0.19 pjaly|ieg piayu] |0oyds YSIH| T T
00°000'S9 s | oo000's9 - S| - S - $ = S - S 0ST MSuel] - uep AuARIY [0043S Yy3iH|OT
00°000°€C S| - sl - S| - st - S |ooocoo'€c S| - S (z#dwing) Juawade|day josuo) 3 dwnd [eway3oas jooyds Y3iH|6
00°001°s8¢ S - S - S - S - S = $|oooot'sgz S a3eJeD a5eJ03S |00YdS Y3IH( g
00°000°€€ S - S - S - S - S = S | 00'000‘ee S JUBWISSASSY DYAH [00Y2S YSiH| £
00°009°€L S : S - $ [ 00009°€L - $ : S - S 10]eJ3URD 973314 PUE [[BMW [00YIS 133U g
00°000°€Y S - $ | 000000y S ] S - S - $ - $ Juawade|day Jo3oel] Jaua)|g
00°000°€T S - $ | ooooo'eT S - $ - S = S - S 13qqn2s 4004 |0oyds Ja3ua) |y
00'000'ST ${00000'sT $ = [ - $ - $ - $ - $ 20| 81035 WAQ |00y2S 13U €
00'6v0°€ S - S - S = $ - S - $ | ooev0'e g apes3dn wa1sAs wiely aii4 [00YdS AU 7
00°000°€E s - s - A N s - $ [ 00000°€E $ 1UBWSS3SSY JYAH [004dS J23ua)[ T

|elol 6C0ZA4 8T0TAd LZ02A4 970TAd ST0TA4 spun4 Joud syafoid |ooyas

8C0CAd - ¥20CAd (dID) ue|d udwanoidw) jende) 309




[21ep WasU|]

:paiepdn 1se7 S21eWilsy 150D

Suipung 12410 (9)
pIV [eJapad/a1els (S)

spund asudisiul ()

Suipung a1eAld (g)

spuog jedpiuniy (2)
pun4 |esauan (1)

Jleday 1@ 93UBUBIUIRIAl [BNUUY °|

00°000°00L'y - - - 00°000'v9V't - 00°0009€¢ V1oL
= = = = = - Aduadunuo) 'H
- - i - - - ulpuog "9
. . - - = - $150D J3Y10 4
. . . - - = uoleJisiujwpy '3
. - _ = = - wawdinby g
00°000V9V'Y - - = 00°000'v9Y'v uonINIISU0) ')
. - = = B - Ae Jo 1ysiy pue puet g
00°000'9€C - - - - 00°0009€T 3upaauldug pue Suluueld v
350D paiedl|y
1BBA-G [e301 6¢0¢C Ad 820CZ AMd LT0C M 9¢0C AMd ST0T Ad Ajsnoina.d spun4
J0 924n0s

13 |edsi4 Ag saunyipuadxy pajewsy

DNIDNVNI4 AIANININOD3IY

*piq 01 3no 3ulo3 123[oud ay3 03 Joud

auop aq p|noys suoneaydads piq yum udisap |euoissayoid e yiom Jo adods ayi Jo asnedag 'padejdas si J0ou dy3 uaym padiedal ag punos
s1adesed Atuosew ay3 ‘Wodas JND a3y Jad sy "aaidxa [im Ajuesiem Byl swil Yaiym 3e Zz0z Ul uedsayl| sH I8 3q [[IM [00YdS Y] U0 joou ayj|

:9417 |njasn paidalfoud pue ‘@sodind ‘uonduasaqg

yainowAiing uyor

Joyiny

uoneonp3 30 pieog

:Juswpedaq

puog - suieday Aiuosel pue Juswadejdas jooy SHg

9|31 103foud

1iv13d 193royd




[®1ep wasul]  :pajepdn 3se7 salewisy 150D Suipung Jay10 (9) spun4 ssudisiug (v) spuog |edpiuniy ()
PIv |e4apad/alels (S) 3uipung a1eAud (€) pund |etauan (1)
- - - - - - Jieday 1@ dURUIIUIRI [BNUUY °|
00°00S‘vE - - 00°00SvE = = 1viol
= - - - - - AdusBupuo) 'H
- - - - - - dulpuog 'O
- - - - - - §1s0) Jayi0 4
- . - - . = uonensiuIWpY 3
00°000°S - agl | 00°000's - - wawdinby g
00°0009¢ - agl | 00°000°9¢ = uo1dNIISuo) ‘)
- - - - - - Aen Jo 1ysiy pue pue °g
00°005°€ - adl | 00°00S°s E - Suuaauiduy pue Suluuelq 'y
S150) pajedoly
JBOA-S [B10L 6¢0C A puog - £L20T AMd 920¢C A SC0C A Ajsnoinaig spun4
Jea |easid Aq saunypuadx3 pajewilsy yessdies

SNIDNVNI4 AIANININOD3Y

‘Bujoe|daus spaau ainyuiny
pue 3uLI00} SBINIX) ‘IN0AR| By "SPUBLUIBP JUSLINI Y} 199U JOU SI0P pUE PIIEP INO S| 3| [SPOWaJ € JO Pasu Ui s Aleiq)| §,|00yds J1Uad QYL
:3J17 |njasn paidaloud pue ‘asodind ‘uondiiasaqg

yainowAiing uyor 1oyiny
uolleanp3 jO pieog :Jusawpedaq
[opoway Aleaqr] sDg 13(311 393f04d

1Iv13a 123r0dd




[31ep Hasul]

:palepdn 1seq $a1eWilsy 150D

Suipung Jay10 (9)
ply [e4opad/aiels ()

spun4 asudiaiul (v) spuog |edpiuniy (2)
suipung aieald (g) pun4 [eJauan (T)

Jieday 1@ 2dUBUBIUIBIAl [BNUUY ‘|

00°000°0ST - - 00°0000ST - - vioL
- - - - - - Aduadunuo) 'H
- = - = - - uipuog 5
- - - - - E §150) 12Y10 4
- - - - - - UoneJISIUIWPY '3
- - = = = = awdinby g
00°000°GET - 00°000°SET - uonINIIsUo0) )
= g = . = - Aep Jo 1ysiy pue pueq 'g
00°000'ST - 00°000'ST - - Su@aui8uy pue Suiuueld 'y
$150) paiedoly
1BBA-G |30 620 Ad 8¢0T A £L20C Ad 920¢ Ad SC0C Ad Ajsnoinald spung
40 92105

Jeaj |easid Aq saunypuadxy pajewliisy

DNIDNVNI4 A3ANININODIY

‘PayIOMaJ pue pajeAoual aq 03 paau Aay] |eannoeid Js8uoj ou

9Je qe| ay3 Jo InoAe| BYL *pasn Ja3uo| ou 3Je Jey3 Saul| SeS pue J91em IABY SUOIIRIS 3IOM By ‘P|O SJE3A AJUSM] J2AO SI qe| 32uaIdS SDg YL

:3J17 |njasn pardafoud pue ‘@sodind ‘uonduosaqg

yairowAiing uyor :loyiny
uoljeonp3 jO pleog :Juswpedaq
puog - (v66T)opei3dn qeq aduais SOg 9311 199044

11v13a 193royd




[@1ep HBSU|]

:paiepdn 1se] salewilsy 350D

Suipung 13410 (9)

piv |esapad/aless ()

spung asudiaiug (v)

Suipun4 a3eald (g)

spuog [eddiuniAl (z)

pund [esaua9 (T)

Jieday g aJUBUUIRIA [ENUUY ‘|

00'000°000°€

00°000°000°€

viol

Aduadunuo) ‘H

gujpuog ‘o

s150D 12430

uoneJisiuiwpy ‘3j

wswdinb3 g

00°000°000°€

00°000'000°€

uoI3dNIISU0) )

Aepn Jo 131y pue pueq °g

SuisauiBu3 pue Sujuueld 'y

$150)
1eaA-G [BI0]

6C0C Ad

8¢0C AMd

L20T A

9¢0¢C AMd

§C0C AMd

pa1e20)y
Ajsnoiaaid Spung

Jea [easl4 Aq saunypuadx3 palewiisy

Jo 321nos

ONIDONVNI4 AIAN3ININODI3IY

*suolipuod Juthe|d ajesun 01 anp pajaaued ag Isnw sawes Jo Jaquinu a8ie| v Aladosd sylom JaSuo| ou pajjeisul sem eyl aSeulep
1Y }JO suledp 198U0| ou Jalep\ ‘paseaddesip sey pjaly Y1 JO UMOID BYL "UOIIINIISUOIAU JO PIBU Ul S| j00YIs Y31y dy3 18 pJaly 192205 Byl

:3417 [njasn paidafoud pue ‘@sodund ‘uondiiasag

yoinowAing uyor

oyiny

uoneanp3 o pieog

:luswpedaqg

puog

- PI314 192205 SHY

9111 13(oud

T1Iv13q 103royd




[@1ep WasU|]

:paiepdn 1se] s91ewilsy 150D

Suipung 43430 (9)
pIv [elapad/aieis (S)

spund asudiaiul ()
Suipund a1eand (g)

spuog [ediuniy (g)
pun4 |etsuag (T)

Jleday 1 @dueUIUIRIA [BNULY ‘|

Jviol

Aduadupuo)y 'H

Sulpuog ‘o

$150) 1310

[T

UoIRJISIUILIPY *

aalL

usawdinb3

UoI3aNJ3su0)

Aepn Jo 1y3iy pue pueq

<| ada| J] o] uw

Juiieaulug pue Sujuueld

5150)
Jeaj-§ [e10]

6¢0¢C Ad

8¢0C AMd

£L20C AMd

9¢0¢ AMd

SC0T Ad

Jea |edslq Aq saunypuadxy palewinsy

paiedoly
Alsnoinaud

spun4
0 32unos

ONIDNVNI4 AIANININOIIY

juswade|daJ paau syun ayl

"puly 01 3NdIIp aue sped Juawade|day “ulelulew 01 A[3S02 pue JuadlydUIl e A3y 'P|o sJeaA Aluami JSA0 ale sjun /e doyoou Sunsixa ayL

3417 Injasn paidslold pue ‘asodind ‘uondiasaqg

yoinowAiing uyor loyiny
uoljeonp3 jO pieog :Juswpedsg
puog - (¥66T)sHun Suluonipuo) a1y doyooy sog Sunsixz 31111 193014

11v13d 133royd




